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Jenny Taylor

From: david.hawking@funnelback.com
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2012 4:35 PM
To: Jenny Taylor
Subject: RE: David Hawking. Your publication, The usefulness of web spam

Yes,  I confirm that. 
  
(I will try to ensure that an ANU affiliation is also recorded for any future publications.) 
  
Dave 
  
  
"Jenny Taylor" <Jenny.Taylor@anu.edu.au> said: 

Hello David ,  
The Research Office is finalising the ANU’s submission of HERDC publications. We would like to include the above journal article 
however your academic affiliation is given as Funnelback. Please could you confirm if the work(s) listed below were carried out 
during your time at ANU?  
An email (reply all) with either Yes or No affirming your affiliation is sufficient.  
  
I certify that I carried out the research leading to the following publication whilst I < was affiliated / a Staff / a student > at the 
<department>, Australian National University. 
  
Publication Category: E1: conference paper meeting HERDC requirements 
Name of conference*:  
Publication title: The usefulness of web spam 
Author: David Hawking  
  
  
Many thanks 
  
Jenny Taylor 
Publications Officer 
Research Services Division 
Lower Ground Floor, Chancelry Bld 10B 
Cnr Fellows & East Road 
Australian National University ACT 0200 
Phone: +61 2 6125 1455 
Email: jenny.taylor@anu.edu.au 
ANU CRICOS: #00120C  
  
  
 

  


